From: Penny Thompson

To: Ellen Angel

Subject: RE: Materials for today

Date: Sunday, January 12, 2025 4:52:47 PM
Attachments: Artifex amendment.pdf

Good afternoon —

Here is this.

Penny Thompson

City Manager

City of Caribou Maine

(207) 493 — 5961 (direct line)
pthompson@cariboumaine.org

From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 3:15 PM

To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Subject: RE: Materials for today

Hope this works for you all
Ellen

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 11:54 AM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>; Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte@artifexae.com>
Subject: Materials for today

Good morning -

Do you have anything for me to print for today’s meeting?

Penny Thompson

City Manager

City of Caribou Maine

(207) 493 — 5961 (direct line)

pthompson@cariboumaine.org

[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on


mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:rlizotte@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org

ATA Document G802° 2017

Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement

PROJECT: (name and address) AGREEMENT INFORMATION: AMENDMENT INFORMATION:

New Caribou Police Facility Date: January 30, 2023 Amendment npumber: 001
Date: November 15, 2024

OWNER: (nname and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address)

City of Caribou Ames Associates dba Artifex AE

25 High Street, Caribou, ME 04736 175 Exchange St., Bangor, ME 04401

The Owner and Architect amend the Agreement as follows:
Based on changes to building size, location on site, change to Owner's Representative, we extend the term of the
contract through 2025.

The Architect's compensation and schedule shall be adjusted as follows:

Compensation Adjustment:
additional $2,800 to contract amount of $629,000 for a total fee of $631,800.

Schedule Adjustment:
Constfuction Documents package to Building Committee 15 March, 2025.
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Artifex AE City of Caribou
ARCHITECT (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

/.Q_ﬂjr\f\f\.l\_a\}- \ \L'\’\‘\in/\/\’\
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 2_5

Penny Thompson, Caribou City

Ellen Angel, Principal Architect Manager
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